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BOssAr0T CORPORATION
Prafessional Construction Services

August 4, 2010

Johnson Controls. Inc
215 North 1st Avenue East Room 100
Duluth, Minnesota 55802

ATTENTION: Mr. Kevin Strong

RE: 1ISD #709 - LAURA MACARTHUR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
BID #1194 BID PACKAGE #5
RECOMMENDATION FOR CONTRACT AWARD

Dear Mr. Strong:

Based upon bid results and the result of pre-award conferences for Bid Package #5, we
recommend award of the following prime contract.

Contract # Contractor/Description Contract Amount

#1051 Lockers

Olympus Lockers and Storage Products, Inc.
Eden Prairie, Minnesota $73,000

Authorization to award the above referenced contract at the Board of Education meeting on
Tuesday, September 21, 2010, will allow the project to proceed on schedule.

Thank you, and please call with any questions.

Yours very truly,
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Mark Bosch
Senior Vice President
MB:jb
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